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Katrina Pascual

From: Joe Maez

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 8:25 AM
To: 'Adrian Edwards'

Cc: Nikita Lingenfelter; Katrina Pascual
Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

Ok. We will set up the teleconference with Nikita at 1 pm then.

From: Adrian Edwards [mailto:Adrian.Edwards@cityofhenderson.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 8:17 AM

To: Nikita Lingenfelter <nlingenfelter@ndep.nv.gov>; Joe Maez <jmaez@ndep.nv.gov>
Cc: Katrina Pascual <kpascual@ndep.nv.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

| asked everyone to be in place by 1:15 so we could have a short strategy meeting prior to Nate arriving at 1:30.

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 8:15 AM
To: Joe Maez

Cc: Katrina Pascual; Adrian Edwards
Subject: Re: Meeting Tomorrow

On Dec 12, 2017, at 8:09 AM, Joe Maez <jmaez@ndep.nv.gov> wrote:

OK. We will set up for them. What time?

From: Nikita Lingenfelter

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 7:52 AM
To: Joe Maez <jmaez@ndep.nv.pov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Tomorrow

Terri Svetich, Rick Warner, Joe Carter, and Michael Drinkwater should be attending in Carson City.

On Dec 12, 2017, at 7:40 AM, Joe Maez <jmaez@ndep.nv.gov> wrote:

Can you let us know if Joe Carter and Joe Crim will be in Vegas for the meeting? If not,
we will be verify the teleconference room is set up here in Carson if they need to use it.

From: Nikita Lingenfelter

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:03 PM

To: 'Adrian Edwards' <Adrian.Edwards@cityofhenderson.com>
Cc: Joe Maez <jmaez@ndep.nv.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

Hopefully you hear back!
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Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Nikita Lingenfelter <nlingenfelter@ndep.nv.gov>
Cc: Joe Maez <jmaez@ndeap.nv.pov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

No problem.
| got Nate’s cell phone humber from Ashley, left a message to confirm appointment
tomorrow, no call back yet.

From: Nikita Lingenfelter [maillo: nlingenfelier@ndep.nv.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Adrian Edwards

Cc: Joe Maez

Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

Hi Adrian,

I just spoke to Joe Maez. He said | can attend the meeting tomorrow as the NDEP
representative but I'm not going to ask questions. He doesn’t know if we (NDEP) will
interview Nate so he wants me to be a “fly on the wall” and listen in to your (the Cert
Board) process.

Please let us know if you have questions!

Thanks,
Niki

From: Adrian Edwards [mailto:Adrian.Edwards@cityofhenderson.com]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 1:18 PM

To: Nikita Lingenfelter <nlingenfelter@ndep.nv.gov>

Subject: RE: Meeting Tomorrow

Just tried your office, will try again about 2:00 or so before bugging your cell phone. I'll
be in my office the rest of the afternoon.

Thanks, Adrian

From: Nikita Lingenfelter [mailto:nlingenfelier@ndep.nv.qov]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10:47 AM

To: Adrian Edwards

Subject: Meeting Tomorrow

Hey Adrian!

Can you give me a call regarding the cert board meeting tomorrow? If you can’t reach
me on my work number, try my cell at 775-815-0794.

Thanks!
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Nikita Lingenfelter

Bureau of Water Pollution Control

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
2030 E. Flamingo Rd, Ste 230

Las Vegas, NV 89119

Office: 702.486.2850x246 Cell: 702.335.6717
Fax: 702.486.2863

www.ndep.nv.gov/bwpc




